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Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim

From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 4:59 PM
To: DEVELOPMENT; Hortense Poncelet; Luyen Phan Thi Thanh; Ngan Tran Huyen; 

OUTSOURCING; OVO-PRODUCTION; OVO-SAMPLING; Phuong Phung Thi Mai; 
PRINTING; QA; WASHING; Anh Tran Thi Viet; Hanh Doan Thi

Cc: Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim; Tyler James Prince
Subject: Re: [OVO] FW25 - MARVEL - ICM

Hi all, 
 
Please see my recap below 
 
[PEPLE IN THE MEETING] 
Production: Ngan 
QA: Tri 
Print: Hanh 
Outsourcing: Phuong, Viet Anh, Son, Quoc Anh, Luyen 
Mer: Tu, Nguyen, Phu 
Client: Tyler, Hieu 
 
[NOTE] 
PO date: Apr 28th 
Exf date: Sep 19th 
SGS testing - Disney  
Qty: 

 
Artwork C-0425-KT-6591 MARVEL GRAPHIC LS TEE: 

 OVOFW25_618_P - OVO Marvel Ghost Rider Graphic Longsleeve Tee.pdf 
 OVOFW25_618_P - OVO Marvel Ghost Rider Graphic Longsleeve Tee - ARTWORK FRONT.psd 
 OVOFW25_618_P - OVO Marvel Ghost Rider Graphic Longsleeve Tee - ARTWORK SLEEVE.psd 

  
C-0425-KT-6457 MARVEL GRAPHIC TEE 

 OVOFW25_617_P - OVO Marvel Wolverine Graphic Tee.pdf 
 OVOFW25_617_P - OVO Marvel Wolverine Graphic Tee - ARTWORK.psd 
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C-0425-KT-6458 MARVEL VINTAGE WASH TEE 

OVOFW25_606_P - OVO Marvel GD Wolverine Hulk - ARTWORK.psd 
OVOFW25_606_P - OVO Marvel GD Wolverine Hulk.pdf 
OVOFW25_605_P - OVO Marvel GD Doom.pdf 
OVOFW25_605_P - OVO Marvel GD Doom - ARTWORK.psd 
OVOFW25_604_P - OVO Marvel GD Wolverine.pdf 
OVOFW25_604_P - OVO Marvel GD Wolverine - ARTWORK.psd 

  
C-0425-KT-6456 MARVEL OVERSIZED TEE 

OVOFW25_588_E - OVO Marvel Mega Block Print Wolverine.pdf 
OVOFW25_588_E - OVO Marvel Mega Block Print Wolverine - ARTWORK.psd 
OVOFW25_587_E - OVO Marvel Mega Block Print Ghost Rider.pdf 
OVOFW25_587_E - OVO Marvel Mega Block Print Ghost Rider - ARTWORK.psd 
OVOFW25_586_E - OVO Marvel Mega Block Print Xmen.pdf 
OVOFW25_586_E - OVO Marvel Mega Block Print Xmen - ARTWORK BACK.psd 
OVOFW25_586_E - OVO Marvel Mega Block Print Xmen - ARTWORK FRONT.psd 

  
 
C-0425-KT-6591 MARVEL GRAPHIC LS TEE 

 
Fabric: Single Jersey 100% Cotton 190gsm 
Treatment: screenprint 
 
 
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
Treatment: AOP print in white fabric (for 3 colorways) & print the black rib to match color 
 
 
C-0425-KT-6458 MARVEL VINTAGE WASH TEE 

Target price: $21 
Fabric: Single Jersey 100% Cotton 240gsm 
Ask for the color of the body (ask to change o black for 3 or suggest ALD colors) 
Treatment:  

 Vintage wash (reference needed) 
 Screenprint: 2 options for 1 artwork - plastisol & rubber (print before wash - might be 
crack & the color might be bleeding to the body, can't print post dye due to the big print) 
 Digital print - need price from @Anh Tran Thi Viet before confirming to proceed sample 
(print after wash) 

Suggestion - Reduce size of artwork to not cover seams, need printing team @Hanh Doan Thi & @Anh 
Tran Thi Viet advise how small this needs to be 
 
 
Thank you and Best Regards, 
  
HIẾU NGUYỄN (Ms.) 
 
CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER 
COMMERCIAL 
 
[M]  +84 (0) 908 453 485 
[T]   +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:  
[E]  hieu.nguyen@un-available.net 
  

 
  
 

Part of Lot I/3, Street No. 7, Vinh Loc Industrial Park, 
Binh Hung Hoa B Ward, Binh Tan District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam 
 
[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are solely intended for the use of the address(es) and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please 
advise us by return email immediately. Please also disregard the contents of the email, delete it and destroy any copies immediately. Un-Available Ltd. does not accept liability for the views 
expressed in the email or for the consequences of any computer viruses that may be transmitted with this email. 
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From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 10:49 AM 
To: DEVELOPMENT <DEVELOPMENT@un-available.net>; Hortense Poncelet <hortense.poncelet@un-available.net>; 
Luyen Phan Thi Thanh <luyen.phan@un-available.net>; Ngan Tran Huyen <ngan.tran@un-available.net>; 
OUTSOURCING <OUTSOURCING@un-available.net>; OVO-PRODUCTION <OVO-PRODUCTION@un-available.net>; 
OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; Phuong Phung Thi Mai <phuong.phung@un-available.net>; 
PRINTING <printing@un-available.net>; QA <qa@un-available.net>; WASHING <WASHING@un-available.net> 
Cc: Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim <nguyen.tran@un-available.net>; Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net> 
Subject: [OVO] FW25 - MARVEL - ICM 
When: Thursday, April 24, 2025 4:00 PM-4:30 PM. 
Where: MeetingSpot1  
  
Hi all, 
 
Please meet for the new project MARVEL from OVO. 
 
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
 
C-0425-KT-6458 
MARVEL VINTAGE WASH TEE 
  

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

  
C-0425-KT-6456 
MARVEL OVERSIZED TEE 
   

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
Treatment: AOP print 
 
C-0425-KT-6458 MARVEL VINTAGE WASH TEE 

Target price: $21 
Fabric: Single Jersey 100% Cotton 190gsm 
Treatment: Vintage wash & screenprint 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Microsoft Teams Need help? 

Join the meeting now 
Meeting ID: 460 133 964 057 4 

Passcode: vL94xi2t 

For organizers: Meeting options 
________________________________________________________________________________ 


